From: Sandy Sears

To: Schick, Lesli J (DNR)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Two quick questions on LAS 32458 request
Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:04:33 PM

Good Afternoon Lesli.
If there is a daily limit within the water right, then 200,000 gals/day is appropriate.
This source will be during open water; no need for any withdrawal of water under ice.

Thankyou,

Sandy Sears

Environmental Specialist - Water
Hilcorp Alaska, LLC

Hilcorp North Slope, LLC

Office (907) 777-8346

Cell (907) 205-6675

From: Schick, Lesli J (DNR) <lesli.schick@alaska.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 12:54 PM

To: Sandy Sears <william.sears@hilcorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Two quick questions on LAS 32458 request

Hi Sandy,

For the application for LAS 32458, | have a couple quick questions:

1. The daily rate was not included in the application. Will the water right be matching
the existing temporary authorization, TWUA A2024-146, which has 200,000 GPD?
The yearly amount is comparable between the TWUA and water right application.

2. The TWUA and Fish Habitat Permit for this source says withdrawals are from open
water only. The water right application requests year round. Are you requestingice
or liquid water under ice (if possible) or did you want the water right to match the
existing temporary authorization?

Thanks,
Lesli

Lesli Schick
DNR-Water Resources Section

550 W. 7" Ave, Suite 1020
Anchorage, AK 99501

Direct: (907) 269-8637 | lesli.schick@alaska.gov
General Inquiries Temporary Authorizations: dnr.twua@alaska.gov

General Inquiries Water Rights: southcentral.waterrights@alaska.gov



